Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

Division Memorandum
No. 49 s. 2019

TO: District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All teachgr applicants

FROM: BENEDICTA B. GAMATERO
OIC - Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ENGLISH PROFICIENCY TEST FOR TEACHER APPLICANT

Date: February 8, 2019

1. This is to announce the administration of English Proficiency Test (EPT) for all Elementary,
Junior and Senior High School Teacher applicants will be on February 10, 2019, at Tabuk City
Central School.

2. All applicants are advised to come early and register to determine their room assignment.
Further, they shall bring with them lead pencil and any valid ID. Test proper shall start at exactly
8 o’ clock.

3. The following personnel shall serve as the testing staff and shall be granted 1 day service credit/
compensatory time off.

Name Designation
Adeline Tolentino Room Examiner
Imelda Dimnang ' Room Examiner
Juana Gacadan ) | Room Examiner
Josephine Turtur | Room Examiner
| Rose Limbawan ) 7 " | Room Examiner
| Evangeline Lang-ay - | Room Examiner i
Jenny Vi Alvarez | Room Examiner
Cresencia Na-oy | Room Examiner
Emmanuel Ubuan | Chief Examiner
Shakey Martinez | Secretariat
Ann Masubay | Secretariat
Jessa Espita | Secretariat

4. All expenses incurred relative to the test administration shall be charged to Division MOOE
subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

5. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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